Alexander Tessen McDonald

CNA(post acute care, home health)

Oshkosh, WI 54901 mcdonaldalex92@gmail.com 920-420-1275

Dedicated and compassionate CNA/HHA with four years experience working in skilled nursing/post acute care settings, and the last two years working as a HHA with Ascension at Home. We have recently relocated to Oshkosh to be closer to family.

#readytowork

Willing to relocate to: Oshkosh, WI - Fond du Lac, WI - Appleton, WI Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Certified Nursing Assistant

Miravida Living - Oshkosh, WI September 2019 to Present

Working relatively independently, under the supervision of a nurse. Traveling a wide territory in central Wisconsin to assist patients with bathing, dressing, preparing meals, and occasionally light housework.

HHA - Home Health Aide

Ascension at Home - Wisconsin Rapids, WI July 2017 to Present

Working relatively independently, under the supervision of a nurse. Traveling a wide territory in central Wisconsin to assist patients with bathing, dressing, and occasionally light housework. Interacting with my patients makes my days very rewarding.

CNA (admin assist)

Atrium Post Acute Care - Stevens Point, WI 2016 to July 2017

- Assisting residents with ADLS
- Working as a part of a team
- Accurate record keeping of completed work.
- Scheduling for multiple floors
- Ordering Medical supplies
- Resident Trust
- Interviews/Orientations

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Three Oaks/Golden Living - Marshfield, WI 2015 to 2016

2015 to 2016 CNA

- Assisting residents with ADLS.
- Working as a part of a team.
- Accurate record keeping of completed work. Some customer service.

Project Team Specialist

Best Buy 2014 to 2015

- Installing vendor displays and setting planograms to specifications.
- Working as a team member to complete assigned tasks with little to no supervision.
- Accurate record keeping of completed work. Some customer service.

Machine Operator

Waldan Paper Services May 2007 to August 2014

- Operate multiple machines and perform set ups for various jobs.
- Perform routine maintenance.
- Work unsupervised on second shift independently.
- Accurate record keeping of production of food grade and non-food grade products.
- Conduct routine sanitation procedures to maintain food grade standards.

Education

Associate in Sustainable Energy Systems

Gateway Technical College

CNA

Midstate Technical College CNA program

Skills

- CNA
- Certified Nursing Assistant
- Cna Certified
- HHA
- Home Health
- Meal Preparation
- Medical Terminology
- Vital Signs
- Nursing

Certifications and Licenses

CNA April 2018 to April 2021

CPR

Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA)

Assessments

Nursing Aide Skills – Expert

August 2019

Providing nursing aid to patients using knowledge of relevant equipment and procedures. Full results: <u>https://share.indeedassessments.com/share_assignment/gkv9v33gs5hhfawq</u>

Nursing Skills: Clinical Judgment — Familiar

August 2019

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention. Full results: <u>https://share.indeedassessments.com/share_assignment/xzrkyfugeruvfng</u>

Medical Terminology — Highly Proficient

August 2019

Understanding and using medical terminology. Full results: <u>https://share.indeedassessments.com/share_assignment/b1z482bvaoxgpfx</u>

First Aid — Highly Proficient

August 2019

Treating common medical emergencies. Full results: <u>https://share.indeedassessments.com/share_assignment/pgwmz8vrp-qcfzao</u>

Problem Solving — Familiar

August 2019

Analyzing relevant information when solving problems. Full results: <u>https://share.indeedassessments.com/share_assignment/i5ihgxypszhewan2</u>

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.